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P.O. Box 1663, MS M992 
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John K.ieling, Bureau Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 

Date: "AR 0 9 ~Dl7 
ADEM-17-0054 
n/a 
n/a 

Subject: 15-Day Sampling Notification for Phase II Upper Los Alamos Canyon Aggregate 
Area Investigation 

Dear Mr. K.ieling: 

On March 27, 2017, Los Alamos National Laboratory is scheduled to conduct additional soil 
sampling as part of the continuation of Phase II investigation and remediation activities in the Upper 
Los Alamos Canyon Aggregate Area. The scope of the sampling is part of ongoing field activities 
being conducted to meet the objectives of the Phase II Investigation Work Plan for the Upper Los 
Alamos Canyon Aggregate Area, dated October 21, 2010 (EP2010-0398), and the New Mexico 
Environment Department approval letter, dated January 19, 2011 (HWB-LANL-10-080). 

Sampling activities are expected to last approximately 5 months, from the end of March 2017 to the 
end of August 2017. The sampling results will be presented in the investigation report for this 
aggregate area. 

If you have any questions, please contact Bruce Robinson at (505) 667-1910 (robinson@lanl.gov). 

Sincerely, 

4vk~Director 
Environmental Programs - Environmental Remediation Program 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
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